

City Meeting September 9th 2021

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Evans, Vice Mayor Hall, Commissioner Baird were present.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Donovan Tucker lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the August meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With the no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved. Hall made a motion, Baird seconded. All in favor, none opposed.

Item 3: Financials

The financials were presented for August. Evans made a motion to approve the financials. Hall seconded the motion and the financials were approved. All in favor, none opposed.

Item 4: LGIP Transfer

Evans made a motion to transfer \$50,000 from general fund checking account to the General Fund LGIP account. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 5: Ordinance 2021-034

Baird made a motion to approve the first reading of Ord No 2021-034 for amending budget for 2021-2022. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird, "Aye", Evans, "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 6: Risher Property – 103 South Adams Street

Evans made a motion to spend \$3,000 for another bush hog for the property at 103 South Adams Street. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird, "Aye", Evans, "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 7: Pentecost Property – 202 South Church Street

Evans made a motion to spend \$2,000 for mowing and clean up for the property at 202 South Church Street. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird, "Aye", Evans, "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 8: Paving Streets

Mayor would like to pave more streets inside City of Adams Limits. Board agreed to look at what roads need it the most. Also, may want to wait, incase City uses ARPA funds for culverts and that could involve tearing up pavements. Also, the board mention the week of Thanksgiving the asphalt factories shut down and open back up in February. Vice Mayor Hall, wanted to make sure we informed Jones, Scotty, and Mc Intosh when we bid out for streets. Board agreed to discuss at the next city meeting.

 $\label{eq:continuous} \textbf{Fire Department} - \textbf{Ray Brown was not present. Donovan Tucker was present and had nothing to present.}$

Recreation Club - Brandon Farmer was not present.

Other Business:

Commissioners talked about the American Rescue Act Funds. They are still waiting for the final rule from the Federal Government to decide on what to use the funds for. West Robertson Water authority has approached the city and would like to use the funds for a new dump station. The board will discuss this further during a later date.

Michael Mulherin, citizen of Adams, attending the city meeting. He mentioned he appreciated the prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance. He had no complaints but just wanted to meet the board and see how the meeting went.	
There being no further business, Mayor Evans moved to adjourned. Vice Mayor Hall seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.	
Anna Luke, City Recorder	Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor